

Linda Zanotto
Principal Mining Approvals
Illawarra Metallurgical Coal
South32
Via: NSW Major Projects portal

5 March 2024

Subject: Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan Longwall 19A Dendrobium Area 3A

Dear Ms Zanotto

I refer to the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan Longwall 19A Dendrobium Area 3A (Version F8, 12 February 2024) submitted for the Longwall 19A Subsidence Management Plan in accordance with Condition 12, Schedule 3 of the Dendrobium Mine development consent (DA60-03-2001). I also acknowledge your responses to the Department's requests for additional information.

I note that Heritage NSW has reviewed the plan and is satisfied that it adequately addresses relevant conditions and the matters it raised in previous reviews.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the Aboriginal Cultural Heritage Management Plan Longwall 19A Dendrobium Area 3A (Version F8, 12 February 2024).

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the plan and the conditions of approval, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Gabrielle Allan on 029585 6078.

Yours sincerely



Jessie Evans
Director, Resource Assessments
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary